NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, March 17, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Jess Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Jess Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the February 18, 2020 regufar board meeting.

4. PUBLIC HEARING:
Public Hearing to Set Fire Mitigation Fees - Resolution 20-3-1: Annual Setting of the Fire
Capital Facilities Fee

5. PRESENTATION:
CalPERS actuary Alex Grunder to answer questions and provide information regarding
future cost of CalPERS Miscellaneous Contract.

The Board of Directors will be able to ask questions to ensure they understand the current and future costs
(normal cost and any changes in accrued liability) of the retirement benefit as determined by the actuary.

6. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a. Accept Revenue Report February 2020.
b. Accept Expense Report: February 2020.

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




c. Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: February 2020.

d. Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: February 2020.

e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: February 2020.

8. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

9. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

10. STAFF REPORT:
a. AFG Grant Opportunities

11. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion
b. Take Action on Resolution 20-3-2: Authorizing Application to the Director of
Industrial Relations, State of California for a Certificate of Consent to Self-insure
Workers’ Compensation Liabilities.

12. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Local Agency Formation Commission’s (LAFCO)
Call for Nominations of Candidates to fill one special district seat on LAFCO
b. Take Action on Approval of Memorandums of Understanding between the District
and Fire Chief

13. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, March 13, 2020

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfod.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on February 18, 2020 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the
January 21, 2020 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 3-0-2 (President Chapin and Director Silva Abstained)

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the February 2020 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for January #42678 through #42723 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $563,101.24. Motion made by Vice President Simon,
seconded by Director Silva, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

L.

The January 2020 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The January 2020 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The January 2020 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was reviewed
and received.

4. The January 2020 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The January 2020 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 5-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:

None.



FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. The Board and District staff participated in an election strategies and Prop. 218
discussion. No action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Silva, to set the time and
date for the annual Fire Mitigation Fee Public Hearing for March 17, 2020, at 10:00 a.m.
Motion carried; 5-0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
Vice President Simon commented on reaching out to the Monterey County Board Of
Supervisor to gain support for the Fire District.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

e Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)

ADJOURNMENT: 10:49 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



March 17, 2020 Public Hearing Page 1 of 2
#4-A

Public Hearing to Set Fire Mitigation Fees
Resolution 20-3-1: Annual Setting of the Fire Capital Facilities Fee

PURPOSE: To update the Fire District’s fire mitigation fee and renew the Capital Facilities and
Equipment Plan.

OUTLINE: In the 1990’s the County and this Fire District experienced tremendous growth due
to the so called “dot-com” explosion and resultant “housing bubble”. The District sought to take
advantage of Government Code Section 66000 allowing for agencies to collect fees to mitigate
the impact of growth. In allowing such fee collection the Government Code requires that the

District:

(1) Identify the purpose of the fee.

(2) Identify the use to which the fee is to be put. If the use is financing public facilities, the
facilities should be identified. That identification may, but need not be made by reference to a
capital improvement plan as specified in Section 65403 or 66002, may be made in applicable
general or specific plan requirements, or may be made in other public documents that identify
the public facilities for which the fee is charged.

(3) Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the fee’s use and the type of
development project on which the fee is imposed.

(4) Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the need for the public facility and
the type of development project on which the fee is imposed.

(b) In any action imposing a fee as a condition of approval of a development project by a local
agency on or after January 1, 1989, the local agency shall determine how there is a reasonable
relationship between the amount of the fee and the cost of the public facility or portion of the
public facility attributable to the development on which the fee is imposed.

As stipulated by Monterey County Ordinance #3602, the Fire District is required,

‘By March 31, of each year following the year of original adoption of a resolution
pursuant to this section, the District shall submit a copy of a new resolution adopted by
the governing body of the District at a noticed public hearing making the required
findings and setting the percentage of the fire mitigation fee ceiling requested by the
District. This percentage may be revised in the resolution, up to the ceiling amount.
This revision shall be effective the following July 1.

The required findings are noticed in Resolution 20-3-1. The findings are consistent with the
original adoption of the resolution. As required, a copy of the Mitigation Analysis and the current
Capital Facilities and Equipment Plan adopted by the District have been available for public
review during the review period.

The fee ceilings as noted in the Resolution Attachment, are set by either the District's Mitigation
Analysis or the County of Monterey. The Attachment identifies both rates. However, the District
cannot charge more than what is recommended its own analysis, and never more than the
County’s current ceiling as identified in the resolution or adjusted per the annual construction
price index.



March 17, 2020 Public Hearing Page 2 of 2
#4-A

The existing 2018 Nexus Study - Capital Facilities and Equipment Plan reflects:
¢ \What was approved by the Board of Directors.
e Updated apparatus list with year of procurement and projected replacement.
e lllustrations validating response and emergency situations.
o |dentified Apparatus and Capital Facilities Goals and the implementation strategy
necessary to obtain the goals.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board adopt Resolution 20-3-1 continuing the Fire Capital
Facilities Mitigation Fee.

oA

Jess'Mendoza, Fire Chief




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Resolution No.: 20-3-1
Annual Setting of the Fire Capital Facilities Fee

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District is a public agency located in the County of
Monterey, State of California; and

WHEREAS, the District has conducted a Fire Capital Facilities Mitigation Analysis which
analyzes the impact of new development in the North County Fire District; and

WHEREAS, the District does not have existing adequate fire protection facilities and equipment
which could be used to provide an appropriate level of service to new development within the District's
boundaries, as documented in a Capital Facilities and Equipment Plan; and

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available to construct additional facilities
from fund balances, capital facility funds, property tax sources, or any other appropriate sources; and

WHEREAS, the lack of fire protection facilities and equipment (new and replaced) to serve new
development would create a situation perilous to the public health and safety, and

WHEREAS, other development fees charged by the District do not include a payment toward the
costs of the capital facility and equipment expansion necessary as a result of new construction as a
component of the fee, therefore, the fire mitigation fee is necessary (Ordinance 3602, 1992).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors did approve the Fire
Capital Facilities Mitigation Analysis originally dated June 1993 and updated in May 2018.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in accordance with Monterey County Ordinance #3602
the current mitigation fee ceilings set, and those annually adjusted, by the County of Monterey shall be
the prevailing mitigation fee until such time as the county fee ceiling exceeds those fees set for the
North County Fire Protection District by the Fire Capital Facilities and Equipment Mitigation Analysis
and Financial Plan and this Resolution, at which time the North County Fire Protection District fee
schedule shall prevail. These mitigation fee rates are set forth in Attachment "A", attached hereto; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Fire Chief of this district is hereby authorized to take
all actions and execute any documents necessary to implement the intent of this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a duly noticed public hearing on this 17" day of March 2020 by
the following vote:



AYES:;

NOES:;
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN;
BY:
Don Chapin, President
ATTEST:

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Attachment A

Currently, the County imposes a fire impact fee on behalf of the District at the maximum amount of
$0.45 per sq. ft. except for circumstances detailed in Monterey County Code § 10.80.100.

The District will approve, and the County will adopt on our behalf, the following fee at or below the
levels determined by the May 2018 Nexus Study, as stated below:

Maximum Fire

Land Use Category Impact Fee

Per Living Sq.
Residential Development Ft.
Single-Family Housing $0.65
Multi-Family Housing $1.22
Mobile Home $0.72
Assisted Living Facility $0.52

Per Building
Nonresidential Development Sq. Ft.
Retail / Commercial $0.72
Office $0.87
Industrial $0.68
Agriculture $0.37
Warehouse / Distribution $0.52
Notes:

" The fire impact fee is rounded to the nearest whole cent.

Note: Fee Ceilings established by Monterey County Code, Chapter 10.80 (Fire Mitigation Fees)
The current Fee Ceiling is $.45 except as provided below.

The current maximum fee that can be charged for a building of no-fire rated construction is $.53 per square foot. For
buildings constructed of heavy timber/fire resistive and one-hour type construction (as specified in the Building Code)
or constructed with a life safety fire sprinkler system in accordance with the National Fire Protection Association
Standard 13D, 13R or a successor standard, the ceiling fee is $.35 per square foot of floor area. For buildings
constructed with a fire sprinkler system accordance with the National fire Protection Association Standard 13, 231,
231C, 231D, 231F, or a successor standard, the ceiling fee is $.18 per square foot of floor area. The maximum fee
that can be charged for agricuftural buildings (as defined in the Building Code) is $.35 per square foot except for
poultry houses and rabbitries which is $.18 per square foot and standard type greenhouses where the maximum fee is
asset at $.5 per square foot. Cold-gram type greenhouses are not subject to a fire mitigation fee’ however, the use of
cold-frame type greenhouses for storage of equipment or materials, whether or not related to agricultural use of the
green house, will subject the structure to a fire mitigation fee applicable to the actual use of the structure.






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1.000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
*urchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
March 17, 2020

AMOUNT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT  CHECK #

$5,210.00 Francis Enos Fire Pump Repair 5120 Maint. of Equipment 03/17/2020 42773

e This invoice represents annual pump testing on apparatus.

$6517.57 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. Of Equipment 03/17/2020 42791

e This invoice represents E5211 preventative maintenance, brakes, coolant leak repair, 90 day service.

$1082.91 MalloryCo 5221  Foam 03/17/2020 42794

e This invoice represents 9 pails of fire suppression foam.







g jo | abed

aujnoy 00°06Z'L  WNQuUIUOO pajosie ashodw3 Yoy B LGY siedied ISP -Sy3died  Aed3 0z0z/0Z/20  98YD-wd 1ig
aunnoy £0°'25L'6 8£S0 suonnguiuo) - 'sAg Juswalley - SY3dieD  Aed3 0z0T/9zZ/20  AP8UD-Iwd liig
sunnoy §0°002'ZS 8€50 suonnguiuo) - 'sAg Juawaey - SH3JED  Aed3d 0202/9z/20  09yD-wd Ii'g
sunnoy SZ'€zL'6e yieaH s,@akojidw3 olignd O - SHAdIED Aed3 0z0zZ/6L/Z0  #9°UD-lwd g
86°L £28¢£1207101 LE0ZS 19wl £ uolels sssuisng wngosdg  Aed3 0z0Z/82/20  iPSYD-Iuwd |Iig

16°151L G/966107L0L LEQZS Jouwelul | uojels sssuisng wnyoadg  Aed3 0z0z/ez/Z0  WoeUD-wd i

00'€Z Jajem Bupjuug Jajepp poog wweq Aed3 0z0zZ/10/20  09UD-Iwd g

FAR AL 989Z-££8/-22.-1£8 # JunoooYy auoydsjal Aquopy 191y Aed3 0Z02/02/20  Ho84D-wd li'g

86°9LL 98586107101 LEQZE J9Uldjul Z UolElS ssouisng wnipoads  Aed3 0Z0Z/8L/Z0  OBUD-wd g

60°vLL 9-LPL9920G1G | Uonels ouoa|3 g sen oyioed  Aed3 0Z0Z/80/20  HP9YD- wd g

9901 G-¥EL02GLL1LO T UOHBIS oupos|3 § sED oyed  Aed3 0Z0Z/B0/Z0  03UD-Iwd Ii'g

S48 8-GZ£99Z00PS | uonels oujos|3 g SED oyded  Aed3 0zZ0Z/90/Z0  #09YD-Iwd |IIg

00°068 nnquiuco payoale aafojdw3 yloy B LGy siedied ISP -SY3dieD  Aed3 0zZ0z/b0/20 094D~ Iwd g

augnoy $5'660'c  teld LG uonguIuoD BAIRe|3 YINDI 0Z0Z G o4 (26¥) 220€0¢ - waby 1snuy ebejuep  Aed3 0Z0Z/F0/Z0  iP8UD-1Wd IIIE
auRNoY 8E'8ZY'Z9 Aniger] peniooy pepunjun - Sy3died  Aed3 0zoz/p0/20  AP8YD-IWd lilg
YL Y6E G-8660E8YBEE € UOHEIS oupa|g g sen oyped  Aed3 0z0z/L0/20  PRYD-iwd g

00915 g®QY Adejunjoa pue soueinsul a1 0Z0Z 984 Jajusoueinsu| UOSIA T AueH  Aed3 0Z0Z/SL/Z0  1P9YD-Iwd Iitg

162 GE££68Z6052=0I 924 Yoleg ravoo 0z0z/L2/20 pietlltg)

196 GE£911L0GZ=AI 224 uyoieg ravd2 020e/+2/20 %0340

Zs0 §625759052=0| 924 yoleg ravod 020Z/52/Z0 %08UD

00'L 622286598¥Z=0l 924 yoeg rAvId 020Z/L0/20 #0840

8041 50Z...66¥2=0I 894 ydleg ravo0 020Z/64/Z0 plVo)

19°G §9Z£r6005Z=0l 234 ydleg ravoo 0z0z/02/20 pls=llle)

19°G G0.FEE1L0SZ=Al 924 yoleg ravoo 020z/1z/20 ¥o8UD

19°G 6.9.5896¥2=l 994 udleg ravoo 0z0Z/L1/Z0 #9840

19°S 51068v06vz=0| 234 Yoleg ravoo 0202/L 1120 #8YD

260 G6£G6.LEYZ=0I @94 yoleg ravoo 0202/24Z0 pal-llie}

19°G 6Z./G8¥8YZ=0l 994 yoleg ravo0 020z/90/20 A08YD

Zvr'ee GE££96518¥Z=al 94 yoleg ravoD 0202/¥0/20 33y

6470 G/pZ086.v2=0l 294 yoleg ravoD 0Z0Z/£0/20 pleclVo)

lloiked 0€'829°€0L 0Z0Z/81/Z0 uo @21nas |jolhed Aq pajesiD a1MBg [j0JAed SHOOQHIIND 02Z0Z/6L/20  P9uD Agen
851166 020Z/£0/20 uo 8aineg |joihed Aq pajesio aoiniag |j0Jhed SHOOQHIIND 020Z/70/20  23uD Aunger]

0z go4
jJuasuon Hpain oway aweN wnpN ajeq adA)
0Z0z Arenuqeg
19)s16a>* Yooy i
IITHE

JoL}SIQ UOD3J0Ig JI4 AunoY yUoN

wV 0v:LL



g jo gz abeq

Jjolhed
lloifed
Jloihed
ljoJAed
jjoihed
lI0JAed
||oJAed
|loihed
loihed
jjoiked
jjo1hed
||oihed
|joifed
jjoiied
lloihed
jjoshed
Jl0dhey
lloihed
|lodhed
|lodhed
|lo1hed
Jjolhed
loiAed
Jlolhed
|josfed
lloihed
|jo1hed

auRnNoy

S6'9
89°LG1
86°ESY
£6°9G€
00'gElL
Z8've0’e

umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisoda( 10a.1Q
umopyealq payoeje aag - isoda( 1084ig
umopyealq payoeye 2ag - Jisoda( 198.1Q
uMmopBalq PaYoERE 995 - isoda( 193110
umopyealq payoelle @ag - isodaq 10211q
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - ysoda( 10a1ig
umopMEaIq PaYoBNE 883 - Isoda( 198.1Q
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - jisodag 199114
uMOpXea.1q PaYOBNE 893 - isoda( 10a1Q
umopyealq payoele aag - yisoda( Joai1q
umop»eslq payoeye 8ag - isode( J0a.d
umopyealq payoe)e 8ag - Jisoda( 1aaQ
umopyealq payoene a8ag - iisoda( 10341g
umopyeaiq payoele 8ag - lisoda( Joaliq
umopyealq payoene aag - isoda(] 1081
umopyealq payoepe a9s - Jisoda( 10810
umopealq payoele 89g - Isodaq 109.1Q
UMOPYERIQ payoelE 885 - §sodaq 193.1g
UMOPYBaIq PRYOEBJE 885 - Isoda( 19811g
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisodaq 19a1Q
UMOPYEa1q payoriEe 8ag - Jisoda( 103110
umopyealq payoele aag - jisoda( 102410
umopyealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq joaiiQ
umopyes.q payoeje 883 - Jisodaq 19a1Q
umopealq payoene aag - Jisodaq 108aQ
umopyealq payoepe 2as - iisoda( 108110
umopyealq payoene aag - yisoda 1084Q
29} Buij|iq auyuQ EdLUBWOYD

souBINSU| B)1

0Z0Z G@4 YSNYH # 1008 JBlY

9-0122518€69 ¢ uones
19)em Bupjuuq

11d £Gp uonnguuo) aARD3[3 YINDI 020 02 984

pleyory ‘1ajied
|eBYOIN ‘900N
|oor ‘ezopuapy
SNsap ‘BZOPUSip

7 Alayer ‘unoDon
Muay ‘zauep
lenueyy ‘[ebupe
Hagoy ‘lley

1 90A0y ‘uospny
3 Aesen) ‘syoupusH
uyor ‘JabulsseH
ueyjeuor ‘AanieH
pleuoq ‘AanseH

4 soue) ‘za|ezuog)
uowey ‘zawog
W 91U ‘BI0IBD)
Hagqoy “Aupiomxo4
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
ucley ‘sppiueq
SSa ‘Zalo)
usny ‘Pauing
BuIj0JED ‘OABIg
uug ‘J9ibig

piaeQ ‘yolrouieg
Auer “ap ‘mojieq
d uyor ‘umpleg
[2eydiy ‘opleuly
BOLa W0
vauv

ovav

OUO8|3 B SED OiIded

19)eA\ POOD WWEQ

(25¥) 220€0€ - by Jsni) abejuep

612900 0Z0Z/50/20
12900 0z02/50/20
£12900 0z0z/50/20
Z129aa 020z/50/20
11Z9aa 0Z0z/50/20
012900 0Z02/50/20
602900 020Z/50/20
802900 0202/S0/20
£0Z90aa 0Z0z/50/20
902900 0z0z/50/20
602900Q 0Z0Z/50/20
£02900 0202/50/20
£0290Q 0202/50/20
z0z9aa 0z0Z/S0/20
10290a 0Z0Z/S0/20
002904a 0z0z/50/20
661900 02Z0Z/S0/20
861900 0202/50/20
461900 0202/50/20
961900 0Z0Z/S0/Z0
$61.904 0z0z/50/20
61900 020Z/50/20
£61900 0Z02/50/20
Z6190Q 0202/50/20
161900 0202/50/20
061900 0202/S0/Z0
681900 0202/50/20

Aed3 0z0Z/02/20

Aed3 0202/02/20

Aed3 0202/6L/20

Aed3 0z0z/62/20

Aed3 0202Z/51/20

Aed3 0z02/02/20

Noayohed
yoauohed
soayohed
yoaydAed
s}oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoouohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayoAed
NosydAed
yoayohed
yoaydAed
j0ayohed
so0ayshed
»oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yosyohed
yoayohed
s0ayshed
yoayoked
yoayohded
yoayohked
Noauohed
joayohed
#o8YD- juid litg
#93yD- juid g
$oayD-ud jitg
#o8yD-ud g
3}08YD- jud li'g
3}28YD- juld lilg

juasuon

Wpaid

owap

0zoz Arenigag

swepN

19)s169)* Y28y
1913S1Q UONIR)0Ig 414 AuNoD YUON

wnpy ajeq

adA )

siseg ysed
JZLIE0
wrdb-bb



9 jo ¢ abed

ll0lAed
Jjo1hed
jjoJhey
Jloiked
|joshed
loihed
|loihed
lloihed
lloiAed
Jlolheyd
llodhey
JloJhed
10JAe4
|l0JAed
|loihed
[loshed
Jjouked
lloiked
|lo4hed
JloJAed
JloJAed
jjoihed
ljclhed
ljolhed
lloihed
[loJAed
lloihed
||0ihed
||0shed
|loifed
|loihked
|loifed
jloJhed

umopyealq payoeje aag - isoda( a1
umopyealq payoejje aag - Jisoda( 1oa11Qg
umopyealq payseye aag - Jsode( o811
umopyealq payoelie 8as - isodaq 199110
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - soda( 19811Q
uMOpYEeaiq payoele 8ag - Jisoda(] 19a11g
umopyealq psyoeye aag - jisoda( 10a1g
umopyealq payoeye ass - ysoda(q 19841Q
umopyealq payoene aag - Jisoda( 10a.1g
umMopyealq payoeE aag - jisoda( 10a11q
umopyealq paysele 8ag - Jisoda( 10al1Q
umopyealq payoeye 99g - JIsodaq 19841Q
umopyealq payoeye aag - Jisoda( joauQ
umopyealq payoeye 2ag - ysodag 1ang
umopyealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq 1oa4Q
umopyealq payoele 8ag - Jisods( 103.11Q
umopyealq payoepe 8ag - Jisoda( 19811Q
umopyealq payoeje aag - jisoda( 19811Q
umopyeaiq payoeye aag - jisoda( 108i1Q
umopyealq payoepe aag - Jiseda(] 1081Q
umopyealq payoeye aag - Jiseda( 10211
umopsealq paydeje aag - jisoda(] Joa.1Q
umopyealq payosepe 89§ - isoda( 102.1Q
umopyealq payoene aag - ysoda( 10811Q
umopyealq payoepe #ag - ysodag Joauq
umopyea.q payoeje 99s - Jisodaq josuQ
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisodaq o8uQ
umopyEaIq payoeyle 8ag - Jsoda( J0aaQg
umopyeaIq payoeje aag - Jisoda( 1oauQ
umopyeaiq payoeje 9ag - isoda( 1alQ
umopyealq payoejie 8ag - Isoda( 1081Q
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - isoda( 10a11Q

umopyealq payoeje 8ag - jisoda( 10a11Q

snsa[ ‘Bzopuajy

7 Aayar ‘unoDop
AusH ‘zauiuep
[enuepy ‘[ebupep
Haqoy ‘e

1 82koy ‘uospny
3 Aasen ‘syolpuaH
uyor ‘JabuisseH
ueyjeuor ‘AanieH
pleuoq ‘Aeniey

4 solen ‘za|ezuos)
W [2lueq ‘eples
Heqoy ‘Aypomxo4
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uoley ‘sjplueq
ssaf ‘zauoD
eulj0JED) ‘OARIG
uug ‘i916i1g

piaeQ ‘yolnouyeg
AueT i ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘uimpleg
[9BYIIN ‘OplEuY
uely ‘uewbuimz
uelg 'Uos|IpA
[9BYIA ISINypUIA
yor ‘yoyon)
youled ‘Auayoe]
pleyoly ‘ypws

9 aullenboep ‘uowig
19)ad ‘19ppnog
ump3 ‘sojueg

N JOJOIA ‘ByoOy

r |auqes) 'zaiad

82900 0¢0¢/02/20
4¥290a 0¢0¢/0¢/20
9¥290a 0¢0z/0¢/e0
S$¢90aa 020¢/02/20
¥¥290aa 020z/0¢/20
£¥2900 0202/0¢/20
¢¥¢9aa 020¢/0¢/e0
L¥29aa 0¢02/02/20
0¥29ada 0¢02/0¢/20
6€290a 020¢/0¢/c0
8€290d 0202/02/20
2€290Q 0202/02/20
9€290a 020¢/0¢/20
G£2900 0¢0¢/0¢/20
¥£2900 020¢/02/20
£€2904a 0202/0Z/20
£€290da 0202/0z/20
1£290aa 0¢0¢/0¢/20
0€290a 020¢/0¢/c0
622900 020¢/0c/co
8229040 020¢/0¢/c0
AZZ90aQ 0coz/0e/20
92290ada 020¢/50/20
§2¢9ad 0¢0z/s0/20
¥2¢9ad 020¢/50/20
€22900 020¢/50/20
€¢¢90aa 0¢0¢/50/20
L€290aa 0c0z/s0/20
022¢90aa 020z/50/20
612900 020z/50/20
812904 0¢0e/s0/20
412900 020¢/50/¢0
91¢90aa 020¢/50/¢0

yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
y¥oayohed
yoayohed
soayoshed
NoayoAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
s0ayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
¥oayohed
oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoaysAed
joayohed
3oayohed

juasuon

upain

oway

020z Asenuqay
1938169y yoayHn

a4 fjuno yuoN

}213SIg UOI}D3)0.¢

sweN

wny ajeg

adA)

s “gysep
JZLIE0
WY 0viLL



9 jo y abed

00°99 5280 Auedwog Addng uesuswy  £422F 0Z0Z/LL/Z0  P8YD-1wd |Ig

€evLZ 5280 Auedwog Addng ueouswy  ZyLZh 020Z/LL/Z0  122YD-1wd lilg

aupnoy OLvLL'Z JusWwalelS guyoled 0z0z Aenuep 1Pua) eojeg dicoueq - jueg SN Lvigy 0202/LL/20  P9YD-iwd liig
00°6.S $20(] UEOT 10} S99 Hueg yueg AunoD zniQ BlUeS  OFL2F 0202/LL/20  ¥984D-lwd g

vsLe ooV aiempieH 80y 6£.2v 020Z/¥0/Z0  09YD-Iwd IIig

10'62 oov L alempieHq 20y 8€/Z¥ 0202/¥0/20  09YD-1wd g

ZL'0.6 09149 "ou| ‘wnsjonad oyioed AslleA  LE€.ZF 020Z/¥0/20  92YD- dud g

00622 0Z0Z/G4/7-0202/91/1 sebieyo Auspenp S3IOVd MOTIIA SN 9ELZF 0202/70/Z0  #03UD- 1wd Ii'g

€9'1L8 sapelifidn pue JoeU0D 83IMIBS AJYIUOKY Xd Yoal  GELZy 0Z0Z/b0/Z0 094D~ ud |Iig

8L°6 2l wioyun ssaiqg penbsg oid As|lep seulleS  ¥ELZF 0202/70/20  YP9UD-iwd g

LGoLL soines abueyox3 12D 809810 1UN0OdY ueByng - oul Jslep ANEND  €€4ZF 0Z0Z/F0/C0  IPRUD-Iwd IIig

aupnoy LE'GH9'L jan4 wnajolad Aunog Asejuo  ZELZ¥ 0Z0Z/F0/Z0  A99YD-Iwd g
a6yl GvZs ABojouyoa | uopewioju| Ajuno) Asuslucly  LELZY 0Z0Z/F0/Z0  A98UD-Iwd il

aupnoy 00°000°L Hodey uonoesuel] [elOUBULS JOMISI( |eads VdO yHomsuled pied  0€.Zv 0Z0Z/P0/Z0  A99YD-jwd liig
£6°2¢2 saiedas Jeab jnouin | SI9ADD SUMB WOISND  BZLZF 0Z0Z/H0/Z0  M93YD-lud Iig

9,28 a)em 0008ZS | Jooe 1oU)siQ SOAS AlUNWWOD B|INONSED  8ZLZF 0Z0Z/F0/Z0  %934D- jwd g

0Lv8L 020z Auenigad ysed | UONEIS G00GL-GL068-E uonelodio) BULBW [PWIBD  /Z/Z¥ 0ZOZ/V0/Z0  %03YD- lwid i

19°g2y soyues auoydas) AUuopy SIBN 8D 9Z/ZF 0202/¢0/Z0  P8Ud-1ud g

00928 Angesig wis ] Buon ‘4D §Z.ZV 0Z0Z/F0/Z0  M9RUD-ud (I'g

8L 00vL slempieH 80V bZ/Z¥ 0Z0T/V0/20  H09uD-wd 118

lloihed umopyea.q paydele aag - yiseds( 10840 uely ‘vewbBumz 19Z9ad 0202/02/20 yoayoked
lloifed umopyealq payoeye 83g - Jisoda( Joaulg ueug ‘uosip - 092900 0Z0Z/0Z/20 Aoayohed
lloihed umopyealq paydele 88g - Jisode( 10aulQ [2EUDIN ‘ISINYPUIA 65290Q 0202/02/20 yosyohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoele 89g - Jisoda( 108.lQ Her JayonL 85z90d 0Z0Z/0Z/20 yoauoshed
lloiAed umopyealq payoeye @83 - ysodeq 102110 rJaped ‘ulell /6z9aa 0Z0Z/0Z/20 ¥03yohed
lioiAed umopealq payoene v8g - ysodaq Joa1d youed ‘Auayoe]  95z9aa 0Z0z/0Z/20 3o3ydhed
lloked umopyeaiq payoepe 8ag - ysodaq 0aug pleyold ‘YHWS  §5Z90a 020Z/02/20 yoayohed
||odhed umopsealq payosepe a9g - jIsodaq 108110 ump3 ‘sojues  $529dd 0202/02/Z0 yoayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisoda( 108410 W JOIA BY00Y  £629aa 0Z02/02/20 yoayohed
lloshed umopxesiq payoeje 8ag - yisodaq 10a1Q I 12ugeo ‘zaiad  2629aa 0zZ0Z/02/20 ¥oeyohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoele sag - Jisodaq joaulQ pIeyony JaNed  16Z90d 0202/0Z/20 yoayohed
lloihed umopea.q paydepe 89g - Jisodaq 1081l [9BYDIN 900N  0§Z90d 020Z/0Z/20 $oayohed
lloiAed umopyea.q payoele 89g - Jisode( 10811Q |eor ‘ezopusiy  6¥2900 0Z0Z/0Z/20 soeyohed

juasuo) Hpain owa awenN wnpn ajeq adA)
0Z0zZ Aueniqoy
19)s169)" woayH 5'°"9 ysed

1oL)S1Q UONI3J0Id ~aid AJUnoD YyHoN

ATLIED

v 0F LI



9Z'798 £022-00421056 OU| ISISSY BT 9L/ZF 0202/82/20 994D~ iwd I8

9z LYS 2ag- AINf 0Z-61 Ad Juswasinquies auoyd (|80 BZOPUS 'S |90 G//ZY 0Z0Z/8Z/Z0  HiPeYD-iud |iig

96'8G¢ 280- AINF 02-61 Ad Juswasinguial suoyd |80 BZOPUBIN SSB"  p//ZY 0Z0Z/8Z/Z0  1P9UD-Iwd liig

juasuo) 00°0LZ'S wjum;_mn_am uo m:_ummu dwnd |lenuuy/ .__mn_mﬂ_ a_._::nm ali{ sou3 siouel4 €l.¢y 020¢e/8¢/20 Joayd- jwd g
€268 12)eM 0008ZS | 1008 1011810 SOAS AWUNWLIOD B(|IN0ASED  Z22/ZY 0ZOZ/BZ/Z0  M99YD- 1wd g

LSy aoinses auoydaje) AjHUoN I8N 8D  11/Z¥ 0202/82/20 09yD-iwd g

00'928 Aungesig uue] Buon IdVD  0LLZF 0Z0Z/82/20  Mo8YD-lwid jiig

00'¥S siapuio usbAxQ ‘ou| ‘seoiuag oisebleuy  §9/ZF 0202/82/20  A08YD- lwd iig

£6'261 5280 Auedwog Ajddng uesuswy  89/ZF 0Z0Z/8Z/Z0  %094D-lwd |iig

91'956 wuojiun/sjued XaWwoN "ou| Jes) sbejuerpy  £9/ZF 0Z0Z/82/20  H9YD-lwid g

0£'ze oovL siempleH 82y  99/Z¢ 0Z0Z/8Z/Z0  08UD-lwd g

juasuog Joud 00°025'2 Z uonels [Iwpesl; Juswaoe|dey Q11 ‘Buunjoejnueyy ewixewold G692 0Z0Z/L/Z0  MO8YD- 1wd g
0066 | UOREIS oAU JSad [0U0D 1584 BWOH 01d 003 ¥9/2Z¥ 0Z0Z/EL/Z0  dPBUD-1uld |Iig

€22 0LLLO SUBd Oy 9[INONSED  £9/ZF 0Z0Z/EL/Z0  MORUD-lwd I

£2°€5 5280 Auedwog Alddng uesuswy  Z9.Zvy 0Z0Z/EL/Z0  O8UD-Iwd g

97l 0oL aiempieH 80y 19/Zv 0202/EL/20  08YUD-lwd |G

JuasuoD Jold 0£€LL'L Jojesauab z 1S uo Boinieg 90IAISS I0JRIBUID) S 20D (09LZF 0Z02/ZL/20  H08YD- jwd IIlg
00°062 #08y0 ueld Juad S}BI00SSY UOKIB0Id Diid [oULeD  6GLZY 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0  03yD-1wd IIig

Jussuo) I0Hd §8'2ZZ°L Jojessusb | )g o soIIBg 201G J0JRIBUSD) S,PIU0D  8G/ZY 020Z/ZL/Z0  H03UD-1wd lIig
00'052 3o8yo uejd Hulad SJBI0SSY UONIBJ0Id Bild [BULRD  /G/ZF 0ZOZ/ZLZO  %09YD- lud g

ZLl vl L0000-€L6+090.Z # JUN0oOY SSBIRJIM UOZWBA  9G/ZF 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0 094D Jwd Iig

aupnoy LZ'LL0'L 09149 ‘oul ‘wnajonad oyed ASllBA  GG.ZF 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0  %08uUD-lwd g
6.°€01 suedjjespeay uonesodioD souoNBIS  pGiZY 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0  MRUD- Jud (g

00°0L S9OIAS [04U0D 158 [0NUOD) 1584 BUNY [|9SSNY  £6/2F 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0  09UD-jwd lig

LL 'GP LOOOHON/SESZ-EL0 0S80 ese Auungjoleled  Z6/Zb 0Z0Z/ZLIZ0  09UD-lwd I8

G1L'8Y6 jony 0zog Asenuer [Bn4 - GSNOWN  1642F 0202/2L/Z0 984D~ lwd iig

0564 £2£000-66 1PIBA BUQ ABIBIUOWN  0G2ZY 0Z0Z/ZLIZ0  ¥99YD-iwd g

117168 L1253 10} uonensu| soejdey ajolyap Aousbiewa yos - 6¥.LZv 0Z0Z/2L/20  09yD-iwd g

JuBsUDD J0Ud 85 LLL L Jojesauab ¢ }g Uo ddIAIBS 901AI8G J0JRIBUSD) S,2)U0D  8Y.LZF 0202/ZL/20  A08UD-uid g
00°00€ ¥oeya ue(d jiuisd S9]BI00SSY UONO80Id dll4 [BUeD  Jb/Zb 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0  %09UD-lwd jig

6°9G1 201M3S Je1e AN AYIUO € UoNEIS 90IAI9G JOJeN BILIOYIED  OF/Z 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0  %OBUD-wd Iiig

vozLe Usny JUB|OOD pUE JBYS-1 ZOZSN ‘oU| ‘BNL B ONY 8D Gk/Zb 0202Z/ZLiZ0  H09uD-wd iig

00°6Z1 se9y diysioquiaw Jo1ebsanul [enuuy uonelnossy siojebyssaul all4 AUnNoD UL pbiZk 0202/LL/20  P8UD-lwd Iiig

juasuon npain owap sweN wnN ajeq adA)
0z0z Areniqay
.‘_wum_mmm "No9{Yyo $'77d Yse)

ZHED

Jou3sIg Uon29)0id il Aunod yuoN W oLl



g jo g abey

MM.MMM = sauibua 2 uo 158} Aoedo |enuuy Jledey dwing 8114 sou3 sioueld  £8/ZF 0Z0Z/82/20  934D-lwd II'g
00°6.€ saulbue g uo Bunsa) [enuue/Ajoedo Jledey dwing 8114 sou3 spuely  98/Zb 0Z0Z/82/20 984D~ iwd Iig
LE'vE £022-00421056 ‘ou| ‘IsISSY @) G8/ZF 0Z0Z/8Z/Z0  09YD- lwid Jiig
00'691 L£25 onsoubelp g Bupoed dwnd g1z6 Jieday lleday dwing ail4 soug soueld  p8.Zy 0Z0Z/Z/20  A09YD-Iwd ig
YA 00% 1 alempleH 20V €8/Zb 0202/82/20 129yD-iwd g
9t'626 09129 "ou| 'wnajonad oyped ABjleA  Z8.2ZF 0Z0Z/BZ/Z0  O2UD-lud Iig
90°€88 sjespeay  p|ingsy uopesodiog sowonBls  18/Zy 020Z/82/20  P2UD-wd g
¥6'06G 22Q- AINf 0Z-61 Ad Juswasinquial suoyd |20 Jaied oy 0822ZF 0Z0Z/82/20  M09UD-lud (I'g
LS9LL aoines abueyox3 18D 809810 UNCIDY uebiny - ‘ou| ‘Jelep ANBND  6L.ZF 0Z0Z/8Z/20  128UD-1wd Jiig
aunnoy £r'EEs’L 0Z/61A4 10} WO NION € Japenp  suopesiunwwo) Aousbiawg Auno Asssiuopy  82/2F 0202/82/20  H284D-lud Iilg
90°¢ee 8/GZEE9 1008 10BAU0D 80188 11d0D swoysAg ssaulsng SN LL.2Zk 0202/82/20  H92uD-1wd il
jussuon Jpain owap aweN wnp ajeq adA |
0Z0z Ateniqed
J9)s169> " oayn sieeg ysen

MEATIA]

1oL)SIQ UORIJ0Id di4 AJunod YHON W o



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 02/03/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $232.50
Direct Deposit $79697.25
Taxes $19781.83
Total payment $99711.58

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 02/05/2020:

Paychecks Gross Net Direct

Wages Pay Deposit
Total 109,774.29 0.00 79,697.25
DD6189  Arnaldo, Michael 26.00 0.00 21.56
DD6190  Baldwin, John P 0.00 0.00 3,383.72
DD6191 Barlow, Jr., Larry 3,409.82 0.00 2,182.11
DD6192 Batinovich, David 3,977.52 0.00 2,550.17
DD6193 Bigler, Erin 3,250.60 0.00 1,941.64
DD6194 Bravo, Carolina 4,077.80 0.00 2,902.15
DD6195 Burnett, Austin 26.00 0.00 24.01
DD6196 Cortez, Jess 5,043.50 0.00 3,531.76
DD6197 Daniels, Aaron 4,088.47 0.00 3,052.25
DD6198  Ensley, Thomas 188.50 0.00 174.08
DD6199 Foxworthy, Robert 3,726.16 0.00 2,085.09
DD6200  Garcia, Daniel M 237.25 0.00 211.10
DD6201 Gomez, Ramon 100.00 0.00 92 .35
DD6202 Gonzalez, Carlos F 4,149.03 0.00 3,040.95
DD6203 Harvey, Donald 4,482 .63 0.00 3,422.80
DD6204 Harvey, Jonathan 3,194.14 0.00 2,444 .71
DD6205 Hasslinger, John 4,480.51 0.00 3,029.86
DD6206 Hendricks, Casey E 1,536.00 0.00 1,301.57
DD6207 Hudson, Royce T 4,737.04 0.00 3,825.08
DD6208  Kall, Robert 247 .50 0.00 219.56
DD6209 Madrigal, Manuel 4, 785.17 0.00 3,416.86
DD6210  Martinez, Henry 4,418 .37 0.00 2,615.57
DD6211 McCoun, Jeffery L 26.00 0.00 21.56
DD6212  Mendoza, Jesus 5,801.15 0.00 4,370.51
DD6213  Mendoza, Joel 6,052.46 0.00 3,988.59
DD6214 Nooe, Michael 3,547.21 0.00 2,471.08
DD6215 Parker, Richard 5,220.00 0.00 3,313.80
DD6216 Perez, Gabriel 7J 182.00 0.00 166.08
DD6217 Rocha, Victor M 325.00 0.00 290.48
DD6218 Santos, Edwin 3,002.24 0.00 2,221.51
DD6219 Scudder, Peter 100.00 0.00 92.35
DD6220 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00 0.00 92.35
DD6221 Smith, Richard 4,435.14 0.00 3,349.91
DD6222  Tacheny, Patrick 3,816.45 0.00 2,628.63
DD6223  Tucker, Jeff 4,683.91 0.00 3,511 14
DD6224  Vindhurst, Michael 3,454.14 0.00 2,329.74
DD6225 Wilson, Brian 4,353.39 0.00 2,267.05
DD6226 Zwingman, Alan 4,493.19 0.00 3:.113.52

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 02/03/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01
CA - Unemployment $0.32
Social Security Company $0.01
Social Security Employee $0.01
Total: $0.33
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Buckley, Jonathan
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Perez, Gabriel J
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 02/18/2020
Subject:  Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

acfololeleolielelaloleNelslaololaolclololeleNeNo o le oo oo RN el o

Direct
Deposit

82,306.
ZFs
3,383.
2, 182.
2,055
25511
2,496.
3,805
3,052,
168.
1,487,
652.
2,966.
3,495.
2,452.
2,863.
413.
3,781
30.
4,146.
3,699,
44,
4,370,
3,988.
2,471.
3;: 518
30.
296.
2,285,
3,349,
3,422.
613.

2 190 ;
2::329,
2,182.
3,845.

Payroll service fee $113.75
Direct Deposit $82306.51
Taxes $21208.04
Total payment $103628.30
to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.
Payroll Run Summary for 02/20/2020:
Paychecks Gross
Wages
Total 114,545.98
DD6227 Arnaldo, Michael 32.50
DD6228  Baldwin, John P 0.00
DD6229 Barlow, Ir., Larry 3,409.82
DD6230  Batinovich, David 4,137.33
DD6231 Bigler, Erin 4,031.63
DD6232 Bravo, Carolina 3,462.43
DD6233 Cortez, Jess 6,116.97
DD6234 Daniels, Aaron 4,088.47
DD6235 Ensley, Thomas 182.00
DD6236 Foxworthy, Robert 3,280.30
DD6237 Garcia, Daniel M 789.75
DD6238 Gonzalez, Carlos F 4,051.53
DD6239 Harvey, Donald 4,590.51
DD6240 Harvey, Jonathan 3,203.55
DD6241 Hasslinger, John 4,226.26
DD6242 Hendricks, Casey E 480.00
DD6243 Hudson, Royce T 4,680.71
DD6244  Kall, Robert 33.00
DD6245 Madrigal, Manuel 5,883.77
DD6246 Martinez, Henry 6,096.57
DD6247 McCoun, Jeffery L 52.00
DD6248  Mendoza, Jesus 5,801.15
DD6249 Mendoza, Joel 6,052.46
DD6250 Nooe, Michael 3,547.21
DD6251 Parker, Richard 5,220.00
DD6252 Perez, Gabriel J 32.50
DD6253 Rocha, Victor M 331.50
DD6254 Santos, Edwin 3,097.02
DD6255 Smith, Richard 4,435.14
DD6256  Tacheny, Patrick 5,043.41
DD6257 Train, Carter J 780.00
DD6258  Tucker, Jeff 4,226.26
DD6259  Vindhurst, Michael 3.,:454..14
DD6260  Wilson, Brian 4,226.26
pD6261 Iwingman, Alan 5,469.83
Tax Adjustments:
Tax Amount

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 02/18/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

CA - Employment Training Tax $0.02
CA - Unemployment -$0.03
Total: -$0.01
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, JIr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Perez, Gabriel 7J

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




Z Jo | abed

%80°t8L'E Ot 0Zy Gl 00°00S 0¥°0zZ6'GlL 18°LLE
%Zy 0 28666~ 00°000°} 8L'Y 000
%l¥¥ire LU bl 000000} PANE A 000
00°€lL 000
%60°2 £1'669'621- 00'G.8'8EY L8'6LL'6 000
18'6.1'6 000
%0°0 00°G.8'8EY- 00°628'8EY 000 000
Y%vZ LG ¥6'¥99°08¢€- 00°L0£'068 90'9€9'605 ¥9'69€°0¢
%008 ¥4 00% LpE- 00°L08'1769 92°00%'L¥E 000
%l 6L L9P9LEE- 00°000°09L BE°GEB'9ZL ¥9'69€°0¢
%<CL 66 65°66- 00°005°GE L¥ 00V 'GE 000
%E8'L6 GG LpE9L- 00°000'L52 SP2S9'vEL 0z'2es'Ll
88'€TZ'€T 0'088'S
%0°00L 000 00°000'00¢ 00°000°00€ 000
%0°00L 0070 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 000
%6028 L16LL'9L- 00°000°06 €2°088°csL 06°ZLS 0L
%9G°L9 99'lSY'ee- 00700019 YEBYSLE 06'8EY’ |
%9€°09 ZL'EES 116 L- 00'¥8L'686'Y 88'0S9'LLO'E G6'€66'GZ1
%EL'8Y £9'992'0L- 00°000°t2 LE'EETOL 000
%S8'v9l 68'692°2 00°005°¢ 68°692°G 000
%96°vE £5'6£5'85" 00°000°06 Ly09b'LE 000
%00 00°00S"}- 00°005°L 000 000
%4689 98'¥15'GL- 00°000°0S vl 'G8P'vE 9L'6v6'C
%99°001 Ly'260°L 00°000°G9} L¥'260'991 000
%EE6S 9 v.LS' V68 L- 00'¥8L'8G9'Y ¥S609'€9L'Z 6L vr0'ECL

jebpng jo ¢, 18bpng 1870 ¢

1ebpng 02 924 - 6L. Inr 02 94

viol

0Z0z Asenugad ybnoayy 610z AInr

anuaAay SNOBUE|[9ISI - 0968
pasinquiiay saaj/spunyay-iayio - 0v6l
awoou| }saiau| - pE6Y

OSIN - S

sabieyg y2ey peuinjey - 066%

SjueIs) -  |BJOL
JuelS) S,UBWAIS - BEEY
juel D4VVA - 0V9

sjueln - ¢

saloueby Jeyj0 wol4 anusasy - ¢ |e10]
spung z.| uopisedoud - 056
juswasiby aanesadoo) S30 - 019
J 3INOZ - vL VSO - Svov

sa1ouaby JayiQ woig anuaasy - ¢

SjuUaWISBSSY g Sea4 - Z |el0]
A1aA008Y )S09) - Y961
Juawaaiby Buipuny soni) 399d - £96¥
jue|d Jamod BuipueT] ssol - L6
a|npayog 834 - L6
XVL1 SW3 - 9vov

SJUDLUSASSY | S99 - Z

saxe] Auadold - | |el0L
YLldOH - LS¥y
jejuawajddng 10lid - £H0P
jeyuswajddng jJuaun?g - ZFoy
painoasupn Jold - LpOY
painoag Jold - LEOY
paJnoasuf) usaung - 0Z0¥
painsag juaung - 0L0f

saxe] Apadold - |

awoou|

asuadx3z awoou) Lieulpip

paAIo29Yy (LA BNV "SA }~5png pajoslold anuanay

Jo1)SIg uonI3j0ig -414 Ajunod yuoN

siseq yses
HELIED
WY 216



Z jo z abed

%G6°09 89°ZELPLLT- 00°098°G0L'L ZELZL'IEE'Y 8L LF9GLL awoouj 318N
%S56°09 89°CEL'VLL' T 00°098'G0L'.  ZELEL'LEE'Y 847 /¥9°GLL awoou) AieuipiQ 19N
%S6°09 89°CEL'VLL'E 00°098'G0L'L ZELZLLEE'Y 8.7 /¥9'GLL }joid ss0i9
%SG6°09 89°2EL'vLL'E 00°098'G0L'.L ZELZLLEE'V 8/1°.¥9'GLL |awoduj jejo
%eS 201 1£'629 00'000°62 1£'629'6e gLvEL'L pajeubisaq - 9 |ejoL
%eS 20l L£'629 00°000°62 1£°629'6Z gLPEL'L (dwd) vonebw jended aild - Z96h
pajeubisaq - 9
%L0"LSE 6/'698'8¢ 000051 G/'G9g'0r LBLLE JSIN - G |BjJoL
1ebpng jo o 1ebpng ien0 $ 1e6png 0z924-6L.Inf  0Z 9°d
IV1OL
0z0z Asenige4 ybnoays 6102 AInr
paAlaoay LA [enidY “SA }32Apng pajosfold anuanay sised ysed

10L}SIQ UOND3}0Ig .14 AUnoY ypoN

HELIE0
WV 2L°6



G jo | abey

%E'8¢E Lz'89v'e- 007000 6L1ESL €192
Y%lL'LG L6'265°G2- 00°000'€S 60°L0¥°L2 1626
%EL1L0L 00’er 00008 00°Ere’e 000
%GS69 00°Gr0'E- 00°000°0L 00°656'9 00289t
%E€8'92 000848 00°000°CL 00022t A A
%LEVe 06262 00°00€'E 01208 0220l
%089 64°¥09'8¢- 00°000°26 LZ°GBE'ES £5°492'C
%917 LL L8°ZLE00L- 00°048°2LP€ 6L°285'Lve oLiLieze
%S¥'29 BY0GL°2L9- 00°L62'0E9'L  LSOVL'8LO'L ¥8'22L V0L
%4999 96'CLLBYE- 00'L¥L'6YL ¥0° L2V 667 8E'8CY'29
%8G°LS 0L'22L°CL- 00°000°0€ 06'¢LZL) 000
%GS5°65 80'890°'9- 00°000°S1L Z6'1€6'8 9£'660°L
%L1L°0S 96°000°04 1~ 00'0SL'LpE rO'6¥LLLL 00°G4S
%.8°'E9 8v'LGZ'9L- 00°000°Gt Z5evL'se 12°82LE
%€£0°69 16°28E LG1- 00°000°05+ 60°£19'262 ££7168'9¢
%9999 9£7€09'6£0'L- 00Zie'8LL'E  ¥9'89L'8L0°C 12°020'vee
%00 00°000°'GS - 00°000°GS 1 000 000
%209 LG'6E6'L0L- 00°000'00¢ £7°090'261 851G 9L
%6096 LEZLB'E- 00°000°004 69°280'06 000
%19°66 ¥9°062'¢- 00°000'GL 9€'60L'LL 89°/0¢
%6595 LL'260°2S- 00°000°02} 6820629 02'6.€'8
%0001 99°0- 00'6L8°9€ vE'818'9€ 000
%SG0°9E 0F'69¢'8¢€- 00°000'09 09°0€9°L2 0S'L6Y'E
%9069 8€'G6Y'ZE- 00°000°t6 29'705'09 GL'06E'8
%L L9 0688096~ 00°€65°.62 0Sv9v' 10T 06'6e5'62
YL 0L 6.'601'05G- 00'000°L88°L  LZ06S0EEL 90°50%' 191
1e6png jo %  196png J8A0 $ 1ebpng 02 934 - 6L. Inr 02 9°d
violL

020z Areniged ybnoiy; 6102 AInr
|en)oy “sA }39f~ng asuadx3

fAunoeg |e1o0s - gE0S

aoueinsu| jeydsoy aleoipaly - L£0S
@oueINsuU| 9AIaSay - 905
Aypqesig uwuey Buon - peos
juswhojdwaun @)els - £E0S

V4SD - @dueunsu| ajq - ZE0S
panjay-saueinsu Yyjjesy - Le0S
asueinsu| YyjesH - 0£05

§)509) 8sueJnsu| yjeay - 0£0

siysuag Juawaiay - 0Z0 |01

Aypqer] papunjun - s¥3AdIBD - 8208
vid3ad € Jo11 Jefojdwz - S¥3d - 920§
uonesuadwo) pauajeq - VINOI - 5205

ueoT yohed pung apis - $Z0S
Z 191] Jakojdwiy - SY3d - €205
L 4ol 1afojdw3 - SY¥3d - 120§

sjijauag juswainey - 020
sallejeg aafojdw3 - 0L0 BYOL

Aegd nari-ul - 620§

Aed swnpanQ - 6105

QUWIMBAQ WES] YIS - 8L0S

fed AepljoH - LLOS

Aed uoneanps - 91L0S

HoAeq uonesep/eaea] YOI - ¥LOS
Aiejeg - san19s9y - £10S
Aiejaioag - Alejes - Z1.0S

z 491} fjojeg-saueles - LLOS

| 181) fysjeg-saueles - 0L0S

sallejeg asfkojdwy - 0L0

SL1I43N39 '8 SIRIVIVS - 0100

asuadxgy

asuadx3jewosu) AieulpiQ

191JSIQ UONI9J0I, -Ji4 Ajuno) ypoN

siseg ysen
Z/EL/e0
AV 02:6



G jo z abed

%92 0€ 81'ZEL'86" 00°000'L¥L 26°L99'2y 76°108'CL
%G1 0Z aL'v6lL'e- 00°000'F ¥2'508 88'8E1
%G6'Gt 8E°LSE"L- 000052 Z98YL'L 90°eee
%GZ Gh v LEL'T- 00°000'S 952922 20708
%E£9'6€ LO'EEY'S- 00°000'6 6€'995'¢ G8'986
%G6'8Z 68'GL9'G8- 00'005'02Z1L LL'$88'Fe 90°€6Z'LL
%EY L G1'/£0'88- 00'000'2¥€ GZ'296'85C 000
%8 0€ 00'269- 00000} 00°80¢ 000
%¥9'86 00°Z€0°L- 00°000'9.L 00'896't7L 000
%£0°'89 GLELE'O8: 00°000'0L2 6Z'989't8l 000
%6.'65 gLzil'e- 00'002Z'GL G8°/80'6 SL8L1
%62 T 0E'¥SS'L- 00°000'2 0L SGby 00°0
%6079 80'6FL'L- 00°002'€ 26'050'Z 000
%1669 11°80v'¢- 00°000'0L £2°165'9 GL8LL
%166 LY'668'e- 00°426'v8 65242018 LP'896'E
%61 7L LL'9LG- 00°000'Z £8°€8Y'L £5°G0P
%0°001 000 00°.26'€9 00°LZ6'€9 000
%0004 €L0- 00°000'9 18'666'G §5°G6L'L
%86€L LL'ege’e- 00'000°€L 68'9L9'6 €€ L9L'L
%96 62 9L 200'pL- 00°000'0Z vZ'266'S 18'86L'L
%Lt L9 £€'929'L- 00°000°'G 19¢€le'e ¥6°'696
%9 LL £V 18E'TL- 00°000°'GL 15819C £6°2€2
%E£6'G9 99'LL6'96L°'L-  00'€E9'%LZ'S  PE'LO9LLP'E 11'800'99¢
18°0r0'9€ Z8°0vS'L
%PSG 69 29'85Z'L8IL- 00'046'62S 8E'LLLYYE gL'veL'ee
1ebpng jo o 396png JeAQ ¢ 1ebpng 0Z 9o4 - 61 Inf 0Z 94
VLol

0Z0z Asenugag ybnouyy 6102 AIne
jen}oy "sA }a9F “ng asuadx3

$8JNJONJ)S JO BOURBURJUIBY - 0L

yuawdinb3 jo asueusjuiey - 0Z| |1€IOL

eswdinb3 ¥ysn - ¥ZLS
Juiey dinb3 8210 - €215
SJueUUIEY V' D'S - TZIS
‘Juiep ‘dinb3 uonesunwWwo) - LZLS
juawdinbg jo julel - 0Z1LS
juswdinb3 jo ssueuauie - 0Z1
aoueinsuy| - 00| 2301
PV 18114 - 2015
eoueInsu| Ajjigery jessuag - LOLS
aoueinsuj dwo?) s Ja)I0M - 00LS
aosueinsuj - 00}
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 IejoL
swojiun - 891a19g LipuneT - Z60S
aoiasag AipuneT - L60S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoy - 0605
dx3 ployssnoH - 060
SUCHEJIUNWWOY - 090 [BIOL
spJed Jiy J9Indwo - £905
yoledsiq LL6 - 2905
auoyd rejnjja) - 1905
auoydajal - 0905
SuUOIEIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 saiddng |euosiad @ A1ajesg - 050 |BIOL
aseyding wiojuf - Z50S
saijddng |euosiad 3 A19jes - 0505
dx3 saiddng jeuosiad g A19jes - 0S50
S31NddNS 8 S3OIAY3S - 0500
SLI43N39 ? SAVIVS - 0100 [BI0L
swiel) dwoy sIaIopA - 010
5J507) doueINSU| YjjeaH - 0£0 [eIoL

- =guysen
ZIELIEO

JoU3ISIQ U0Dd)0Ig @il4 Ajuno) YuoN WY 0Z:6



G jo ¢ abey

%9161l 11°€80'8- 00°000°0L £Z'916'L 08't61L
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 000 000
%8E LT 11°€80'G- 00°000°2 £2°916°L 0861
%00 00'00%- 00°00¥ 000 000
%00 00°00z- 00002 000 000
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000
%SZ LT 12160 L 00°00S'L 6.'80% 00'0
%GZ LT L2160 L 00°005°} 6.°80F 000
%GG €T SZ'LSTBLL- 00°000°951 GLZYrL'9E 00008}
%00 00°005 6%~ 00°00S 6% 000 00°0
%LE°0 00°008°€S" 00°000'¥S 00002 000
%L9°2L 00°050'2- 00°005°2 00°08%'S 00°008
%00 00°00S'9- 00°005°9 000 000
%LG bY 00°LSL'y- 00°00S°Z 00°Epe'e 000
%4209 GZ'18L'E- 00°000°Z GL8LE'Y 000
%G0'86 00°69%- 00°000'FZ 00°LES'EZ 00°000'L
%LZ¥8 61°68¢'G 00'v60'FE 18'80L'82 0r'069°L
%9.4°98 9/°645'e- 0000022 vz vev'ee 65°0Et'L
%61 7L £7'608°L- 00'¥60°2 15182'S 18'652
%EY 98 98' LY Z- 00°'000'81 ¥1'865°GL 00°GEL
%EY 98 98’ Lirb'e 00°000°'81 7185561 00°GEL
%16°9% 8€'206'9- 00'000°€} 29°260'9 95'ZL0°L
%L6°9F 8€°'206'9- 00°000°E} 29°/60'9 95210k
%S¥ 62 ¥E°285'0L- 00°000°'GL 99 /LYY £v'99p
%S 62 #£'Z850L- 00°000°'GL 99°LLb'Y £ 9op
yebpng jo o,  jebpng 19A0 § jebpng 0Z 984 - 6. Inr 0z 9e4
IVLOL

|en}oy “sA }af~ng asuadxg

0zZoz Asenugag ybnoayy 6102 Ainr

juswdinb3 pue s|oo] |jews - 0ZZ I€10L
weo4 - |ZZ5
juswdinb3 B sjoo] - 0ZZ§
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
SoaseaT] g sjusy - 002 |ejoL
punoIg/ainjoni}g sasea @ Jusy - 01ZS
uawdinb3 jo sasea] g Sudy - 00ZS
SaseaT] g SuUdy - 00Z
dx3 sonjoN |eBa g uonealqnd - 061 €301
S920)ON |eBa7 @ suonedliqnd - 0615
dx3 san0N ebe g uonedlqnd - 061
921A10G |BUOISSaj0.d - 08| [BI0L
SJUB)INSUOY) - 8815
uonensiulwpy xe] Ajiedold - 181§
'038 ‘s)08YD ueld 8pIsinQ - 981G
uoneNSIuIWPY JUBlD - €815
suoljeulwex3/suoe|ndou] pay - ZgLs
lasunoy [ebaT - LgLG
Bununosay - 081§
a01AI9G |BUOISSJ0Id - O8]
sasuadx3g aoiyQ - 04} |el0L
Joddng seindwo) ‘1| - LLLS
asuadx3 8210 - 0L1S
sasuadx3 20140 - 0LL
sasuadx3g diysiaquay - 0SL [elol
sdiysioquiap - 0S1LS
sasuadx3 diysiaquiay - 051
asuadx3 saiddng |eaipaly - OFL 1€}OL
(v vs2) senddng [eaipai - Ov1LS
asuadx3 seiddng |esipa - ovL
S2INJONAS JO 9oUBUBIUIBH - O] |BIOL

Sainjong Jo Julel - 0ELS

JoL}SIQ UONI9Y0IG ~Ji4 AJUNOD YLON

sieeg ysen
ZieL/en
NV 0Z:6



G jo ¢ abed

%E0 00'985'LZ8- 0090L'0€8  00°02S'Z 00'025'2
%0°0 00°9.£'86Y- 00'9£'86% 000 000
%2696 00°08- 00°009'2 00'025'2 00'025'2
%0°0 00°0EL'6Z¢€- 00'0EL'6ZE 000 000
%G04G Sv'ZE6'62r 00'1L26'000'L  SS'886°0.S 26'828'6€
%EE 8L LL'66V'9- 00'000'0€ 62'006'€Z €v'ees's
%EE 8L LL'66Y'9- 00'000°0€ 62'005°€2 £r'ee8’L
%61 'EE 96'c.£'e- 00'080'S $0'9.9'L 05°6L
%1601 v9'2L9'2- 00'000'€ 9g'12¢ 000
%LL'89 ZE°69b- 00'00S'} 89°0€0'1 000
%2Z8'LG 00°Z€Z- 00°05S 00'8LE 05'6.
%G6'19 SL¥ZE' L 00°05Z'64 ST'GT6'LL £9°G26'L
%1Z'G9 65 V0E'L- 00°0G.'E L'ShY'Z 6€°0LE
%9L°19 91°020'9" 00°006'GL v8'6LY'6 vZ'5es L
%L'LG AN IR 00°000'vL 9/°852'8€ ZTEVY'S
00°GL 00'0
%0°0 00'005'G- 00°00G'G 000 000
%¥L'G6 z8'121L- 00°000'¢ 81'2/8'2 16'8L
%10'9€ ZL9lG'e- 00°005'G 88°€86'L 000
%G5'GS 0€'249'92- 00°000'09 0L°228'ce SZ'¥95'S
%6V ¥T vZ'66v'ZL 00°005'9} 9L°0¥0'y 00'00€
%0°G- 00°626- 00°006 00'6Z- 000
%vl LS 00°000'€- 00°000°Z 00°000'F 00'00¢
%8G 00'G¥6- 00°000'} 00'6S 000
%¥L'0 2 686'L- 00'000'8 9,701 000
19bpng jo %  3e6png JonQ § 12Bpng 0Z 924 -6L. 1" 0Z 94

aviol

0z0z Asenugag ybnoayy 610z AInr

suonisinbay |ejided - 0L¢ |€10L

eI o4V - LIES

ee 005°Z$> uawdinbg - G5

sopesbdn snjeseddy Jo snjeseddy - 265
suonisinboy |eyded - 0L¢

S3ASVHOIUNG TVLidVD - 00€0
S311ddNS '? SIDIAYIS - 0500 IBI0L

sainonansg - 09¢€ [eloL
N3ON - 99€S
$3IN)oNNS - 09
abieyoung g sexe) ‘so9a4 |e1vadg - OpE |BJOL
sexe] @ s994 |e1oadg - ZyES
(1esa1q) xey |ang - Lpeg
abJeys ing abemas - OprES
abieyoung g soxe] ‘saed |e12adg - Ope
sanlnn - 092 18301
19JEM - 1925
211308|7 B se9 - 09ZS

sasuadx3g |aAel] g |and - 0GZ |€IOL

18Y})Q - sasuadxg |aAed] g [ond - 052
Bujujes) g sasino) apIsInQ - £6Z5
aougysisqng Bunespuapiou) - 525
SUONEPOWOIDY R |BARL] - LGZE
1end - 0525

sasuadx3 |aael] B |9n4 - 052

sasuadxg |eadg Jo13sIQ - 0£Z [BIOL
$3sse|) uoneanp3 dljqnd - 8€ZS
asuadxg Jaquie|y pieoq - GEZS
(sjeuaiely) s8sin0) uolINASY| - €EZS
S9|ZZON/2SOH - LE£2S

sasuadx3 |eadg Jo1s1q - 0£2

jen)oy "sA }aF~ng asuadx3y
JoUISIQ UoND3}0Ig wli4 Ajuno YyuoN

siseg yseo
iZIELIED
WV 02:6



G jJo G abed

%L0°LS 10'805'050'S 00'098'G0L"2-  66°LSE‘SS0 Y- 95°£8.°30-

%L0°2S 10'805°060'C 00°098'G0L'L-  66°LGE'GS0' - 95°€8.'80%"

%20°LS L0'80G'0G0'E-  00°098'G0L'L  66'1GE'SG0'Y 95°€8.'80F
£E¥8L ZeeL

%8 vr GrLLL- 00'002 G588 G6'9
ZTB0E'E 9Z'9ve

%E'0 00'98G'£28" 00°901'0€8 00025'2 00°025°Z

1ebpng jo %, 18bpng 4aA0 § 196png 0Z 994 - 61. Inf 0Z g4

Lol

020z Asenigay ybnouy 610z AInp
jen}oy "sA }af~ng asuadxg
19U3SIQ U0D3)0Iq +i4 Ajuno) yloN

awoou| 19N
awosuj A1eulpiQ 19N

asuadx3y |ejo)
$834 NdI - 666
sabieys aoinlag yueq - 01699
sasuadx3 |joifed - 00099
S3ASVYHIUN TVLIdVYD - 00£0 [BI0L

siseg yse)
ZIELICO
WV 0Z:6






